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     BIDDING DOCUMENTS 

 
ITEM NO. 1: City Project No. 9128, Bid No. 2020-06, Contract Documents – 
Specifications 
 
FOR CLARIFICATION PURPOSES, BELOW ARE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
RELATING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE PROJECT:  

 
 

1. Can you provide the manufacturer and model of the existing MCC (and 
hopefully some pictures including the nameplate) so that we can obtain 
accurate pricing for the additions?  

a. MCC manufacturer is Square D, Model 6. For reference photos, 
please see attachment No. 1.  

2. Per Drawing S-3 (Sheet 42), dimensional callouts are provided for the 
approximate baffle wall lengths, but there appears to be three baffle wall 
sections with missing dimensions (See image attached with the three 
sections highlighted). Please confirm the approximate length of these 
baffle wall sections.  

a. See redline dimensions attached as attachment No. 2. 

3. Drawings C-3 & S-2 indicate a concrete baffle pedestal wall is to be 
installed per detail 3/S-16, but no lengths are provided. Please confirm the 
total length of the concrete baffle pedestal wall.  

a. Concrete baffle pedestal wall shall be 45-feet long.  

 
ITEM NO. 2: City Project No. 9128, Bid No. 2020-06, Contract Documents – 
Specifications 
 
SEE ATTACHMENT 3 FOR UPDATED DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WAGE 
DETERMINATIONS.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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October 6, 2020

Attention: Richard Brady, P.E.
2655 Camino Del Rio North, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92108
rbrady@rbrady.net

Subject: RFI Letter – Replacement of 7.5 MG Reservoir and Water Improvements
Upland, CA

Dear Mr. Brady,

Below please find DN Tanks’ RFI questions for the above-mentioned project.

1. Per Drawing S-3 (Sheet 42), dimensional callouts are provided for the approximate 
baffle wall lengths, but there appears to be three baffle wall sections with missing 
dimensions (See image attached with the three sections highlighted). Please confirm 
the approximate length of these baffle wall sections.

2. Drawings C-3 & S-2 indicate a concrete baffle pedestal wall is to be installed per detail 
3/S-16, but no lengths are provided. Please confirm the total length of the concrete 
baffle pedestal wall. 

Should you have any questions and/or comments, please feel free to contact us. 

Best Regards, 
DN Tanks, Inc.

Matthew Ford 
Matthew Ford, P.E.
Regional Manager, Southern California & Hawaii
Direct: (619) 270-4546
Email: matt.ford@dntanks.com
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